From: CF Kullu

Subject:

Memo:

letter
~ 6
No.8B/HP/01/48/2020/FC/215 dated 18.03.2021 on the above cited subject. p ;!

2.

Encl: As Above.

NoD.IV.563 LS
H.P. Forest Department

Dated: Kullu, the 0 }{© ')@‘)"‘

To:  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla.

Diversion of 4.016 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Ashapuri
Hydro Power Private Ltd. for the construction of 3.50 MW
Hurla Top Small Hydro Power Project within the jurisdiction
of Parvati Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh.
(online No.FP/HP/HYD/39428/2019)

Please refer to Regional Office  Dehradun’s

/
- The point-wise reply to the shortcomings is submitted as under:-

1. The necessary comments/clarification in this regard extended by
the Revenue Authority is attached herewith.

2. In this regard, DFO Parvati after inspection of the area has
already submitted the requisite certificate duly signed regarding
non-VDF and the copy of the same is again attached herewith.

3. DFO, Parvati has reported that no trees are coming in the

alignment of 6 Nos. proposed dumping sites and a certificate to
this effect issued by DFO is attached herewith.

A

Conservator?)'tjﬁ)rests,
Kullu Forest Circle, Kullu.
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